Commiissioner for Environment and Planning
_

From: Tabone Carlos at MPWP-OPS <carlos.tabone@gov.mt>

Sent: 21 November 2022 12:57

To: CEP - Office of the Ombudsman

Cc: Amato Gauci Gilbert at MPWP-SSSD; Martin Saliba; Muscat Yoanne at PA; Grech
Sharon at PA; Farrugia nee Stivala Doris at PA; Robinich Ivor at PA; Sandra Caruana
Sargent

Subject: RE: Kaz Nru CEP-22-2958

Categories: Related to Salesforce

Kummissarju ghall-Ambjent u I-Ippjanar
Uffi¢c¢ju tal-Ombudsman

Perit Alan Saliba,

Ninfurmak li gedien fl-ahhar fazi ta’ diskussjoni dwar din ir-rakkomandazzjoni u ghalhekk
ikun apprezzat estenzjoni sabiex tinghata twegiba.

Tislijiet,

Carlos Tabone

Permanent Secretary

Office of the Permanent Secretary

t +356 22922113 e carlos.tabone@gov.mt

www.gov.mt | www.publicservice.gov.mt | fb.com/servizzpubbliku MINISTRY FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND PLANNING

From: CEP - Office of the Ombudsman <cep@ombudsman.org.mt>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 13:13

To: Tabone Carlos at MPWP-OPS <carlos.tabone@gov.mt>

Cc: Amato Gauci Gilbert at MPWP-SSSD <gilbert.amato-gauci@gov.mt>; Martin Saliba <martin.saliba@pa.org.mt>;
Muscat Yoanne at PA <yoanne.muscat@pa.org.mt>; Grech Sharon at PA <Sharon.Grech@pa.org.mt>; Farrugia nee
Stivala Doris at PA <Doris.Stivala@pa.org.mt>; Robinich Ivor at PA <lvor.Robinich@pa.org.mt>; Sandra Caruana
Sargent <Sandra.CaruanaSargent@pa.org.mt>

Subject: Kaz Nru CEP-22-2958

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or OPEN attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Kaz Nru CEP-22-2958

19 ta’ Ottubru 2022




